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Message
From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [ GRO
Sent: 11/02/2014 12:58:31
To: Parmenter, Claire [/O=DICKINSON DEES/OU=St Ann's Wharf Quayside/cn=Recipients/cn=Claire.Parmenter]; Belinda
Crowe | GRO : David Oliveri GRO i Nicky Mal
GRO i
cC: Parsons, Andrew [/O=DICKINSON DEES/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
Subject: RE: Training Pack [DD-4A-LIVE.FID20472253]

Attachments: Briefing for Post Office mediation attendees.doc. AVDB comments.doc

Claire,

Pm happy with the shides. | have tracked a couple of comments/changes to the briefing document which I'm broadly
comfortable with.

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V SHQ

: GRO I Mobexi  GRO |

angela.van-den-bogerds GRO i

wpostofficenews

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Parmenter, Claire GRO a
Sent: 10 February 2014 14:34

To: Belinda Crowe; David Oliver-i Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Nicky Mal
Cc: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: Training Pack [DD-4A-LIVE.FID20472253]

All

Please find attached a first draft of our briefing paper and presentation to Post Office mediation attendees. The
presentation will include a case study at the end which we will add later.

Please could you let me have your comments during the course of today and tomorrow, before it is submitted to the
Programme Board on Wednesday.

| also attach a powerpoint slide for the PB presentation regarding the training pack.
Kind regards

Claire
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Claire Parmenter

Solicitor
iow and on behall of Bond DHolnson LUFP

= GRO

Office:i

Follow Bordd Bokinsom

www. honddickinson.oom

The information in this e-mgi and any altachments i3 confidential and may be legally privileged and proteciad by

iaw. belinda.crowe GRO % davad.c}hvea‘h GRO angelavan-den-bogerdd GRO i
nicky.mal GRO Andrew. Parsons! GRO riy i3 authoised Io sooess this e-mad and any
attachmants, I vou are not belinda.crowed GRO idavncﬁ.ahve:; GRO iangsla.van-den-
bogerdy GRO i nicky.maid@ GRO 1Andrew . Parsonsd@ GRO Hlense naiify

Claire. Parmenter@™"""Gro as s00n a3 possitle and delete any coples. Unaulhorised use, dissemination,

distribution, publication or cepying of His communication or atachments s prohibited and may he méaw ful.

Any fles allachad o this e r*zaz% i have 3@% checked by us with wua detection software befors ransmission. Bond
Dickinson LLP ascepts no i v for ar‘y 3% o da 'n;}q which may be caussad by software viruses and you should carry
gt your own virus checks before opaning any alfachmant,

Comsnt of this amaih
by it

i does not relate o the officlal business of Bond Dickinson LLP, s neither given nor endorsad

This email s send for and on bem fof Bond Dickinson LLP which 18 a lmiled bability pwtnerah%_m sgisterad it England and
5 urwler number {}G?;“’ - O registered office s 8 Ann's Whart, 112 Quaveids, Newceastls Upon Tyne, NE1
30X, where a st ‘;f memberg’ s*r-z % g open o inspection. We use the term partner 1o refer 0 8 member of the LLP, o
an employes o o itm? whic s of equivalent standing. {}w VAT registration number s GE1233836827,

Bond Dickinson LLF s authonsed and reguiated by the Solicitors Regqulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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